



# Dr. Shivaram Rao K

Qualification: MD, DM (Neurology)

**Department:** Neurology

**Designation:** Consultant Neuro Physician

Languages: Telugu, English, Hindi, Kannada

Experience: 13 yrs

## **About the Doctor**

Dr. Shivaram Rao K is a Consultant Neuro Physician at Yashoda Hospitals, Secunderabad, with over 12 years of experience. He specialises in Neuroimmunology, Critical Care Medicine, Infectious Diseases, and Stroke. He has published articles in reputable medical journals and presented a variety of papers at medical conferences.

## **Educational Qualifications**

- 2017-2020: DM (Neurology), Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad
- 2013-2016: MD (General Medicine), Kasturba Medical College, Manipal University, Manipal, Udupi
- 2006-2012: MBBS, Osmania Medical College, NTR University of Health Sciences, Hyderabad

# **Experience**

- 2020-Present: Consultant Neuro Physician, Yashoda Hospitals, Secunderabad
- 2017-2020: Senior Resident, Department of Neurology, Nizam's Institute of Medical Sciences, Hyderabad

2013-2016: Junior Resident, Department of General Medicine, Kasturba Medical College, Manipal, Udupi, Karnataka

■ 2011-2012: House Surgeonship, Osmania General Hospital, Hyderabad

# **Services Offered**

- Stroke
- Seizures
- Dementia
- Neuromuscular Disorders
- Headache and Migraine
- Multiple Sclerosis and other Demyelination Disorders
- NMO/MOG
- Optic Neuritis
- Neuropathy
- Neck Pain & Back Pain
- Parkinson's Disease
- Sleep Disorders
- Electroneuromyography (ENMG)
- Video Electroencephalogram (VEEG)
- VEP, AFT

# **Professional Membership**

International Parkinson and Movement Disorder Society (IPMDS)

## **Research & Publications**

- Long term outcome of NMOSD and efficacy of long-term immunosuppression-A single centre study from Southern India- Poster presented at ECTRIMS 2019 held in Stockholm, Sweden from 11-13 September 2019
- Award Paper Presentation, Vessel wall imaging of stroke in young patients-A case series of 18 patients in IANCON 2019 held at Hyderabad
- An Uncommon Cause of Pathological Fracture: Tenofovir-induced Osteomalacia and acquired Fanconi's Syndrome in a Retroviral Patient; Journal of Postgraduate Medicine Education and Research
- A case of precocious puberty with hypertension-Platform presentation at OSMECON 2010
- Uncommon presentation of stroke-Poster presented in KAPICON 2014
- The impact of risk factors and their changing trends for ventilator associated pneumonia in medical ICUs in Southern India-Platform presentation in KAPICON 2015

Quadricuspid aortic valve: A rare cause of Aortic Regurgitation-Poster presented in APICON 2015

- Intima-media thickness of carotid artery as a measure of hyperlipidemia and vascular risk factor on prolonged exposure to enzyme inducing anti-epileptic drugs-Poster presented in TNSCON 2018
- Electrophysiological findings in early Acute Inflammatory Demyelinating Polyneuropathy-Poster presented at NERVECON III-2018
- A study of prevalence of triggers in acute stroke-Platform presented at AP NEUROCON 2019

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/secunderabad/neurology/dr-shivaram-rao-k/

